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March 14, 1980

Director, Division of Rules & Records FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
Nuclear Regulatory Commission ACT REQUEST

washington, D.C. 20555 foz—ﬂ-’ ./4/
e o 3-17-£0
Re: Solicitation No. RFP RS-EDO-80-502

Study and Review of Issues Con-
cerning Equal Employmenu. at NCR

Greetings:

Under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act, I request a copy of the
proposal that was successful in the above referenced solicitation.

I request that you furnish me a copy of the successful technical proposal,
as well as the price at which the contract was awarded.

Please advise me of any charges, and thank you for your attention.

Sincerely,

Stapte (S

Stephen C. Swanson
Executive Vice President
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